

# International Association of Interviewer's (IAI)

## South Chapter – Officer Call

March 2, 2020 9:00am

**In Attendance:** Executive Director Wayne Hoover, Chairman Jim Bishop, Secretary/Treasurer Lindsey Miller, Continuing Education and Membership Chair Eric Hieber, W-Z Instructor Tony Paixao, (All hold CFI designation), Emily Kuhn Association Manager

### **Minutes: Call began at 9:00 am**

- Eric opened discussion with Feedback results on the February 11 Meeting in Houston
  - Respondents like breakouts & networking times
  - Respondents asked for ORC interview, telephone interview & rapport building as topics for future meeting presentations
- Elite Training Days April 1-2, 2020
  - IAI South will be represented by Dave
  - Emily sent the presentation template and last years PPT: Jim & Lindsey will work together on it for this year.
  - Emily will share promotional information with Lindsey for use on social media.
- 2020, 2021 Meeting plans
  - Jim recommended the following dates: June 2020, October 2020, February 2021
  - Wayne noted that W-Z has training in Dallas from Nov 17-20. If the October 2020 meeting is moved back a couple of weeks, they can provide speakers
  - Discussion around hosting Chapter meetings in OKC or Arkansas. The core group of IAI South members are keeping the chapter strong. Need to keep them in mind before moving too far out of the area. However, if support can be confirmed, particularly from a business or organization that can commit attendees, a meeting outside Texas would be considered.
- Committees: We have the names of those who have volunteered for the committees.
  - Begin reaching out to them right away. If conference bridge is needed, contact Jim. As you talk with them, listen closely for potential speakers for an event. Consider that these members may be candidates for the next board for our chapter.
  - **Meeting/Continuing Education – Eric Hieber**
    - Joe Trance (Stage) – [jtrance@stage.com](mailto:jtrance@stage.com)
    - Raymond Aldaco (Nike) – [Raymond.aldaco@nike.com](mailto:Raymond.aldaco@nike.com)
    - Brittany Jeffery (TJX) – [Brittany\\_jeffery@tjx.com](mailto:Brittany_jeffery@tjx.com)
  - **Speaker Committee – Dave Harben and Chris Fontana**
    - Reggie Fuqua (Visionworks) – [rfuqua@visionworks.com](mailto:rfuqua@visionworks.com)
    - Darcie Parton-Scoon (DPSI) – [darcie@dpsipi.com](mailto:darcie@dpsipi.com)
    - Earnest Stewart (Amazon) – [stewarea@amazon.com](mailto:stewarea@amazon.com)
  - **Social Media/Recruitment Committee – Lindsey Miller**
    - Carmen DuBose (Hibbett Sports) – [carmen.dubose@hibbett.com](mailto:carmen.dubose@hibbett.com)
    - Rachael Shelton (TJX) – [rachael\\_shelton@tjx.com](mailto:rachael_shelton@tjx.com)
    - Brittany Jeffery (TJX) – [Brittany\\_jeffery@tjx.com](mailto:Brittany_jeffery@tjx.com)
- Hardcopy CEU's: Discussion around getting a hardcopy for IAI South Meeting attendees for the purpose of employer requests/requirement or for CEU's for other certifications. Wayne discussed making a template available where the document can be emailed to attendees with

the details of the event on the template and the attendee enters their own name. Eric will see if this is compatible with the event brite process.

**Next Call:** April 6, 2020

**Next Meeting:** TBD

**Adjournment:** The call was adjourned at 9:25 am